TOWNSHIP OF TILDEN

PLANNING COMMISSION
874 HEX HIGHWAY
HAMBURG, PA 19526

TO: Planning Commission Members - Dale Keener, Sharon Enevoldson, Greg
Kozlowski, Josh Breslin, Christopher Forte and township supervisors, Gene Schappell, Fred
Herman, Richard DeLong and township manager, Monica Flower

FROM: Anna Shollenberger, Planning Commission Secretary

DATE: December 18, 2020

RE: MPC - 2020 Planning Commission Meeting Attendance & Activity Report

NAME ATTENDED
ABSENT

Dale Keener 9
Greg KozlowskKi 9
Sharon Enevoldson 7 2
Josh Breslin 6 3
Christopher Forte 6 3
Anna Shollenberger, Secretary 8 1
Grey Haas, P.E. 8 1

PLANS REVIEWED:

Walnut Acres — Final Plan 5 Meetings
Edge Self Storage/Preliminary/Final 4 Meetings
Cabela’s/Bass Pro (Amended Plan) — Preliminary/Final 3 Meetings
Long Annexation 1 Meeting

WAWA Amended Land Development (Telesa) 2 Meetings
Pleasant Hills — Lot #42 —Preliminary/Final 2 Meetings

Auto Zone Retail Auto Parts — Preliminary/Final 2 Meetings
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OTHER BUSINESS

SALDO Updates 5 Meetings
Planned Residential Development Ordinance 5 Meetings
Jonathan Yeager & Mainland & Marine Motor Sales
Special Exception Request 1 Meetings
PA Conference 7" Day Adventists — Notice of Appeal 1 Meeting
Auto Zone - Notice of Appeal 1 Meeting
Baljinder Singh & Savia Thankur — Notice of Appeal 1 Meeting
Attest:
Unna Shellentienger

Anna Shollenberger, Secretary



